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Jarle Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 12:27 PM

To: ‘Vimmala D/O Raja Singam'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value -SIN6537L(Urgent Request)
Dear Vinmala,

The market value for SJIN 6537L is $11k - S12k (est) as at November 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam [mailto:vimmala_rajasingam @sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 9:29 AM

Subject: Enquire on market value -SJN6537L(Urgent Request)

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Attached PARF/COE rebate details and photographs for your perusal.

Date of accident :13/11/2018

Thank you.

Regards

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg. msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
\ Team of the Year
A ; 2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644
| F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg.



L 5
¥

+

.J.'Laririce Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 9:29 AM

Subject: Enquire on market value -SJN6537L(Urgent Request)

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

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
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®@sg.msig-asia.com

. CLAIMS Insurer Claims
M S | G YYARLS Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644
| F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRTAA0] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to
any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its
contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Nov 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
6171D

SING537L

Yes

26 Nov 2018

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Black

2009

3774867111
MRO53ZEE106140582
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$16,990.00

24 Feb 2009

24 Feb 2009

2

$16,990.00

Yes
23Feb2019
$8,495.00

23 Feb 2019

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$4,460.00

$110.00

$8,605.00
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11/23/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Well Maintained By The Previous Owner. Factory Fitted Interior, Best Deal In Town. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 6 Months Gearbox And Engine
Warranty By Tokio Marine Available, High Loan Available! Schedu...

Carro

Posted: 25-Oct-2018 ngs’ 2005 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corollz, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Caralla, corolla, Used

yota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New - N.A 15-Jan-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
5-yr COE)

In House Financing And Trade In Available! Call To Enquire!

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-0ct-2018 Tags: 2009 Toyota Corclla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

oyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New - N.A 10-Feb-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
5-yr COE)
One Owner Unit! Excellent Condition! Good To Go For Another 5 Years! Fuel Efficient And Reliable! Affordable Monthly Installment From $458!
Financing And Trade In Available, Hurry, Call For A Viewing ... m

Mayfair Motoring

Posted: 24-Oct-2018 Igs;:ta 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 28-Jul-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

1 Owner! Most Popular And Reliable Toyota Model. Very Clean Interior And Own By Non Smoker, Fuel Saving Yet Powerful, Most Reliable And Fuel
Efficient With Extremely Low Maintenance! Well Maintain And...

Posted: 22-0ct-2018 E?«i m 2009 Toyota Corollz, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyata, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 21-Dec-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

New Paintwork, 10% Down Payment! Up Te 90% Loan! Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company! Attractive
Loan Package And Competitive, In House Finance Available, Accep...

Fu Yiap Motor Trading
Posted: 22-Oct-2018 123(5):{6 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X - N.A 22-Oct-2009 1,496 cc - Sedan SOLD

100% Quality Buy 1 Owner Unit) Mileage 120,000km Done,Down Payment $2000) Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty, All Qur
Quality Preowned Car Are Selling At Low Depreciation Price. STA/VICOM...

Car World Automobile

Posted: 22-0ct-2018 Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corclla, corolla, Used

Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $12,800 N.A 14-Jan-2009 1,598 cc s Sedan Available

Ideal To Renew COE! Extended Warranty Available! Extremely Reliable Sedan That Will Never Fails You, View And Test It For Yourself To Believe! Buy
It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, A Company Accredited...

Dickson Automobile

Posted: 21-Oct-201g 1295t 2009 Toyota Corella, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $19,800 $10,420 fyr 10-Dec-2009 1,598 cc 97,069 km Sedan Available

Ideal For Short Term/ Option To Purchase With Renew COE. 1 Careful Owner Only! Low Maintaince! High Loan At Low Interest Rate For A Limited
Time! Fully Agent ( Borneo Motor ) Unit, Warranty & Servicin...

Posted: 20-Oct-2018 i{a)gg:tamof; Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New - N.A 03-Feb-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
S-yr COE)

Only 2nd Owner, Travelled 14,000 Km Per Year, $0 Down Payment, Special Interest Rate, Low Monthly Installment, Immaculate Condition, No Repairs
Needed, Call Us Now Before It's Gone.

Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 20-Oct-2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 24-Nov-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

One Of The Cheapest In The Market! Excellent Condition. Most Reliable And Yet Fuel Efficient Sedan In Town. Responsive Engine And Smooth
Transmission. Best For Short Term Drive., Low Down Payment Avail,,,

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd
Tags: 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Posted: 20-Oct-2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New  $47,999 $4,800 /yr 20-Feb-2009 1,598 cc 129,000 km Sedan Available
10-yr COE)
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Compare[ 1]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1]
Add te st
&g @' Toyota Corolla Altis To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
. = 1.6A select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
14-Jan-2009 search results. search resuits. search results.
o I Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&8RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Toyota 710



